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2500 HISTORIC PRESERVATION CERTIFICATION
APPLICATION — PART 1

(Pursuant fo the Tax Reform Act of 1976)

tnalructions: &pphcant should read the instrurtions carefully before completing arplication No Cerificalion mav be mare ynlass acnmplean .;.'n-‘--n'u:-; fatm S as
been ipcpived (P L 044451 Usenypewiiter o p ntclearly indark ink fn ¢ cmpietatte application form If addilional spaze s neeag tncomp't ' Tar ' peothe ¢, ¢ g@
sicge or asenarate p'aln shea' of paoer clealy indicating the onner's name and maling address Far 1 of this application may be completed and set! ' (he sopopri-
are Stale Hstoug Fresenation Ocer at any Ime during the yea*. and may be sent separalely or with Pan 2

PART 1 EVALUATION OF SIGNIFICANCE . )

4. NAME OF FROPERTY: _ -~ —— — — e

321 South Fremont Street

Address of properly Streel

cuy Baltimore ~~~ Coumty . Stale Maryland  z7ipcoge 21201

| Ridgely's Delight Historic District: National Register of
Name ol historic district in which property is located 14y e+ s =—Places; June—6; 19867 Battimore€ity -Historic
- )‘ -
2 DESCRIPTION OF PHYSICAL APPEARANCE: District, October 19, 1979%.

(see instructions for map and photograph requireménts—use reverse side if necessary) 371 South Fremont Street is..a corner
property comprising three structures: a three story corner building, a two story addition
on "elvin Drive, and a one story sddition on Melvin Drive. The corner building is brick

three stories high, two bays, with a sloped ronf. The brick is laid in stretcher bond.
The building had been altered and the changes included the removal of the cornice,
3. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE:

(use reverse side if necessary) 371 South Fremont Street is historically and archi tecturally integral
to the Ridgely's Delight Historic Distric* because of its compahibility with the
developrent of the area. The corner building is visually prominent because of its
grander scale and proportion compared to the other rowhouses on South Fremont Street.
mid 19th century

Date of cemstiuction (if known) __‘i-_l_ﬂi T # Origina! site O Moved Dale of alterations (il known) aliiisnil
interior & exterior

4. NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF OWHNER:

Ridgely's Delight Associates, c/o Bill Struever, Struever Brothers and Eccles

Name _
Sisat 229 North Charles Street.

Baltim e
Ciy — - ﬁl— EL == ——— _ — 513|Jf'1ﬁ ry land Zp Code_ LT
Jelephone Numbes idur.‘-ng dayl Area Code ___ (_?’_0,,1 ) _32'_"1357 . - ¥
| hereby allg 2 @ ave piovided 18 1o the bes! of my knowledge. correct, and thal | am owner of the propery described above

BSTP: REEE .

For office use only

"-._E‘ —_— Date __ _
51985?‘]{30?) gggfﬁegilsemer, Catzen and _Associates, Inc. 14 Light Street

The structure described above is included within the boundaries ol the National Register histonic distiict ang'ﬁi contributes 0 does not contribute 1o the character of
the disinct z

The struciure O appears 0 does not appear lo mee! Nalionsl Regisier Critera for Evaluabion (36 CFR 60 6) and J will likely (0 will not be nominated 1o the Nat.onal
Register in accord with the Department o! the Inlenor proceduras (36 CFR 80) :

The struclure 1s located in a drstrict which ™ appears M does not appear ino meel National Register Critenia for Evaluation (36 CFR AN G T will ikely 7] will nol be npmi.
nated 1o the National Hegrster in sccord with Depariment of the Interior procedures {36 CFR60). and ] appaars 7] does nol appear 1o conlribule Lo the characler ol said

S ome. /- V-5

Signature . "7 A e e e et mim e L sese =
Siapgistone: Prasarvalion OHirar

Thia property has benn myalunied according 'nthe cilens and ppocedures sel lorth by the Depariment p! tha intenor (36 CFRET) and f aubject to depreciahon under
sechion 167 of the Inteinal Revenue Code of 1954 )

17 s hereby cerilied a hestong struciure

O does not contnbute 10 the characier of the histanc dalnct and does not mend certilication as a histonc struciue Reasons g'ven on the attached shee!
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Keepe' o' Ihe Natwnal Register
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-2- 17] South Fromont

PHYSTCAL AP[Eﬁ%prE:_ﬁqqthygm

he reconstruction of the gqround floor, and the installation of formstone on the facade

and corner elevation. The cecond and third floor openings are rectanqular with seqgmental
arch brick soldier course lintels. The brick is splayed and conforms to the profile of

the opening. The first floor was rebuilt with beige brick and comprises two larger rectangml
openings and a doorway on the northwest elevation. The rehabilitation plans include

removing the formstone, installing new wood wne/one double hung windows on the second

and third floor copenings, and restoring the storefront and roof cornices.

The Melvin Drive elevation cemprises a solid brick wall, approximately two bays in length
and three “ays deep withwindows and a door. The ground floor openinas have heen blocked
in and the upper floor. openings are boarded. The brick is painted and paint is peeling.
The wall is terminated by a simple brick cornice. To the east is a two story four bay
wide brick addition with a simple brick cornice. The ground floor openings are blocked
in and the second floor openings are boarded or the interior is exposed. The brick is
painted and is peeling. To the east is a one story brick entrance addition. A two story
ctructure will be constructed on this addition connecting 321 South Fremont tc 675 Melvin
Drive. The two story addition will be set back, retaining the original streetscape
appearance, and constructed of block finished with stucco. +he second and third floor
each has a wood one/one double hung window.

The interior of the structures was badly deteriorated because of lack of maintenance,
exposure and abandonment. ¢

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE: continued

The smaller scale additions are compatible with the three story structures along Melvin
Drive.

The Ridgely's Delight Historic District is a small wedge-shaped area located
couthwest of Baltimore's Central Business District. This. neiohborhood is ;]1
that remains of a much larger area that developed from the late 19th century
through the early ~0th century. The majority of the buildinis in the ﬁniqh%or-
hood were built in the 1840'=s and 50's as a result of the ostablishment of lho
University of Maryland Hospital in 1B1? and the arowth of heavy industries in-
~ludina the B & VO Railroads vards, the 4dinans Loromoti v and C:‘I‘!r worka, F\;’Id the
”aywardg,aartlett and Company, manufacturers of iron for the i‘and huilé-
inags. Smaller industries developed within *he neighborhood including a hox ’
factory, an iron foundry, A paint and oil factory, a furniture manufacturer

and a silver beating manufactory. o

The neighb?rhood developed to house the workers at the adjacent factori
and the professionals at the University Medical Facilities. The architectr:-es f
the‘hist?ric district reflects this social and economic mix of people Th: =
residential structures range in style from the late Federal houses which wer
two or two and a half story rowhouses to the more substantial Italianate )
structures which were three stories and had heavy cornices and elongated wind
proportions. The district contains many storefront buildings, several of h'ox
were late 19th century additions to early 19th century houses: several m'n:l‘j li
late-19th century industrial buildings; and earlier 19th cent;ry hous lh'tz
are set back from the street. The historic district retains its 19thes e
ch?racter because of the low scale of both the residential and commer feTtuFY
buildings and the intimate vislas created by the many streets and allCIa .
are-at a?gles to each other, therefore closing off expansive views iis which
residential and commercial buildings exist in harmony because the indusfrial

structures repeat lhe-feneslra{ion patterns and the use of brick as a buildin
malerial, which are similar to the residential structures. &



R-33%20

-3- 321 South Fremont Streoet

Ridgely's Delight began to decline around Lhe 1940's, climaxing in the
1960's with a large percentage of abandonment of the housing stock. The highway
programs of the 1950's and 60's were partially responsible for this decline.

The resurgence of the neighborhood began in the 1970's by private investors, who
were followed by the City's Urban Renewal Program and Homesteading Project for
the area. From the outset, the new residents to the neighborhood were concerned
about retaining the indigenous population. This priority of the Urban Renewal
Program has resulted in an economically and socially mixed community.

One of the projects which helped focus attention on the redevelopment of
the neighborhood was the broad based effort Lo restore the Babe Ruth House,
which is now an historic house museum and a Baltimore City Landmark. The 19th
century charm of Ridgely's Delight is a striking contrast to the new Inner
Harbor Developments a short distance away. .

321 South Fremont Street was the former home of Henry Roesser, a Baltimore cabinct
and furniture maker and president of Aeonrv Roesser and Son, furniture manufactire.s.
The furniture business was also located on the premises. Roesser eventually accuired
property along the 300 block of Fremont towards the end of the 19th century and the
beginning of the 20th century. He later moved his furniture business to a separate
building. In the 1920's, 321 South Fremont Street was used by Simon Colvin for his
dry goods business. The building remained in his this family until the 1930's.

he condition of the buildings deteriorated along with the general decline of the
neighborhood. The rehabilitation plans, which include the reconstruction of the
original architectural details, restores this structure to its former dignity and

elegance.

.
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321 S. Fremont Avenue
Block 0685B Lot CO0685B
Baltimore City

Baltimore West Quad.
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